Public Document Pack

Minutes of Meeting of Housing, Community and Culture Strategic Policy Committee held via Microsoft Teams on Wednesday, 30 November 2022.

Members Present:

Councillor Thomas Mulligan (Cathaoirleach)
Aodh Flynn
Councillor Frank Dolan
Councillor Mary Bohan
Councillor Paddy O'Rourke
Councillor Padraig Fallon
Councillor Enda Stenson

Officials Present:

Justin Fannon, Senior Executive Officer Housing Capital Kieran Brett, Meetings Administrator Susan Barry, Community Development Ray Flynn, Assistant Staff Officer

Apologies: Mary Quinn, Director of Housing, Community, Corporate and Cultural Services

24 Adoption of Minutes

Proposed by Councillor Paddy O'Rourke, seconded by Councillor Enda Stenson, and UNANIMOUSLY RESOLVED:

"That the Minutes of the Housing Policy, Social and Cultural Development Strategic Policy Committee meeting held on 28th September 2022 be adopted."

25 Housing Update

Mr Justin Fannon provided the members with an update on the latest Housing information for Leitrim as follows:

- There are currently 192 households on the Housing Waiting list, which is an increase of 15 from same period last year
- Including households currently availing of HAP and households seeking a transfer from their existing accommodation, there is a total of 516 on the list.
- The Housing Action Plan has a target for 2022 of 30 units to be delivered. The expected delivery will be 32 units. This has been achieved through direct builds and the acquisition of turnkey units.
- The moratorium on acquisition that was in effect in the early part of 2022, was relaxed in June and since then 13 units have been acquired. The sale has been completed on 6 of these units and keys have been received. The remaining 7 will be closed out in early 2023.
- Under Part V Planning legislation, Leitrim County Council will receive 3 properties in a development in Ballinamore. These units will be two 1 bed apartments and one 3

- bedroom town house.
- Croí Cónaithe: 3 applications have been approved for grants, 3 others have received provisional approval and there have been approximately 60 queries about the grant.
- Housing Grants: 107 grants have been paid out to the value of €681k
- Additional funding of €140K has been received from the Department, with Leitrim County Council providing matched funding of €40k. Total additional funding of €180k.
- An additional 91 grant applications have been approved with a value of €651K.
- Given the rate of grant applications it is likely that in June/July 2023 further additional funding will be sought from the Department.
- Homelessness: There have been 26 homeless presentations in 2022 to date. 14 have been referred to Temporary Emergency Accommodation.
- Delivery of Traveller Accommodation units has been exceeded. The target delivery over the lifetime of the Traveller Accommodation Plan was 25 units. To date, 32 units have been delivered.

Tenant Purchase Scheme

Following receipt of Department of Housing circular on the Tenant Purchase Scheme, Leitrim County Council has carried out a review of the excluded properties list.

Significant costs are associated with bringing a property to a BER rating of B1, therefore all properties that have been built or acquired in the past 5 years have been added to the excluded properties list. In total there are 140 newly acquired or built properties to be added to the existing list, bringing the total number of properties on the excluded list to 300. As other newly built or acquired properties come on stream, they will be added to the excluded list.

Cllr Paddy O'Rourke asked how the shortfall between the market price of a property and the tenant purchase price of a property is made up.

Cllr Mary Bohan made the following comments/queries:

- She complimented the Housing Section on a achieving the housing delivery target for 2022.
- She supports the proposal to add newly acquired and bult properties to the excluded list
- One and Two bed properties should remain on the excluded list. These are valuable and much sought after properties.
- Has there been any change to the income threshold for Tenant Purchase?
- Have Leitrim County Council sufficient resources to to deal with all the housing grant applications on hand.

Aodh Flynn noted that the voluntary housing sector currently have 44 housing units in north Leitrim. These units cannot be offered through the tenant purchase scheme even though some long standing tenants would like to purchase their home.

Cllr. Padraig Fallon supported the exclusion of new builds from the Tenant Purchase scheme

for up to five years after construction. He said it would be important that young families in these newly acquired homes would have the opportunity to purchase their home in the future

With regard to the 2 bed dwellings, he would like to see young couples in these properties being afforded the opportunity to purchase their homes. Cllr Fallon sought a list of all properties in north Leitrim that are on the excluded list.

Mr. Justin Fannon replied as follows:

- A list of excluded properties will be issued to Cllr. Fallon as requested
- The new excluded list contains 300 properties. Total LA stock is approximately 1,050 properties
- Approximately 70% of properties are available for Tenant Purchase
- Excluded properties will be OPD style dwellings and newly built/acquired properties
- Excluded list will be reviewed in a period of 3-5 years
- There is no forum available for Leitrim County Council to lobby on behalf of the Voluntary Housing Sector.

26 Community Update

MS Susan Barry gave an update on the current funding opportunities available to community groups. These schemes are:

- A Pobal administered scheme for the community & Voluntary Sector to help them deal with high energy costs
- The Community Support Fund of €265,201. The LCDC will determine the criteria for the scheme. Grants will be allocated to successful applicants on the basis of 50% towards operating costs and 50% towards capital costs. The scheme will open for applications early in 2023.

27 Consider Culture and Creative Strategy

Mr. Philip Delamere, Arts Officer, delivered a presentation to the members on the Draft Culture and Creativity Strategy 2023-2028. The presentation, as delivered to the members, appears as Appendix 1 to the minutes of the meeting.

28 Receive presentation on Local Economic Community Plan (LECP) from KPMG

Mr. David McGlinchy, KPMG, delivered a presentation to the members on the preparation of the new 6 year Local Economic and Communiy Plan 2023-2029. The presentation, as delivered to the members, appears as Appendix 2 to the minutes of the meeting.

29 **Summary of issues for the Corporate Policy Group**

Mr. Kieran Brett summarised the items from this meeting and outlined that in keeping with normal procedures, a report from this Strategic Policy Committee will be prepared for presentation at the next meeting of the Corporate Policy Group and plenary Council.

30 **Date and Time of the Next Meeting**

Mr. Kieran Brett advised the members that the next meeting of the Housing, Community & Culture SPC will take place at 10 am on Wednesday 8th February 2023.

This concluded the business of the meeting.			
SIGNED:		SIGNED:	
	Councillor Thomas Mulligan		Kieran Brett
	Chairperson		Meetings Administrator

Meetings Administrator Community Housing, and Culture Strategic Policy Committee

DATE: Wednesday, 15 February 2023

Minute Item 27

Document is Restricted



Minute Item 28

Document is Restricted

